Holdinﬂ, Marina TAC:EX
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From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Gillese, Thyra LASS:EX
Subject: Fwd: SN_SportAwards_23Mar2018_JI
Attachments: SN_SportAwards_23Mar2018_JI.docx; ATTO0001.htm

To print please

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 27, 2018 at 11:36:37 AM PDT

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, "Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX"
<Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca>, "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SN_SportAwards_23Mar2018_JI

Hi All,
Edited SNs for tomorrow’s Awards

Korleen and MLB, if there are changes please feel free to send them back and | can have a clean copy
printed before tomorrow night’s event.

Warm Regards,
James
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Holdint_;, Marina TAC:EX
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From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
e Infante, James TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Decision required - BC Federal Sport Participation Bilateral Agreement
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

Tl

On Mar 27, 2018, at 2:11 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This email is in regards to a request by our Ministry to the federal government to increase the federal
funding potion of the BC Sport Participation Indigenous bilateral agreement.

Please review the following attachments. If you are in agreement to request an increase in funding,
than you would need to sign the Attachment 1. (although | am sure an e-sig will work.) This seems
pretty straightforward, but | wanted to run it by you either way.

Kelly

<image001.png> Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

<image002.gif>

<32581 BC Federal Sport Participation Indigenous Bilateral Agreement 2015_2022
signing.docx>

<32581 - Attachment 1 BC Sport Participation Indigenous Bilateral Agreement for
Signature.pdf>
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<32581 Incoming letter re BC Sport Participation Indigenous Bilateral Agreement for
signature.pdf>
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Holding. Marina TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: OICs: Duty Minister and Back Up - April 2 to 8
s.22
Nope I’'m all good. . Text my personal cell if you see something come through. I'll see that one
more often. Thanks though!
Lisa

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On Mar 29, 2018, at 11:39 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.22 ) o ) ~ —=Marina and | were just wondering if you
needed any assistance with this....i.e. finding a different person for back-up for those first few days. |
can’t imagine you would get called on much anyways — but just in case — let us know.

Kelly

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Hill, Robert
EMPR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen
TAC:EX

Subject: OICs: Duty Minister and Back Up - April 2 to 8

Good day,

A friendly reminder that Minister Mungall is scheduled as Primary Minister on Duty for e-OIC signing
next week, Apr 2 to 8, and Minister Beare as back-up. | anticipate there will be some orders early in the
week. Thanks in advance for your assistance.

As always, PREM Tech is on standby to assist with iPad signing, and can be reached at 250-953-5151 or
by email:s.17

Have a lovely long weekend,
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Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

Phone: 250-387-5503
Cell: 250-896-0205

<eOIC folder on Minister's [Pad - NEW July 2017.pdf>
<Roster Duty Jan 29 to July 15 2018.pdf>
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